BID TAB

BID NUMBER/QUOTE #: 21ITBC000023A-CJC

BID DESCRIPTION: Water Meter Vaults

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

VENDOR NANE

Bartow Precast, Inc.

ADDRESS
21ITBC000023A-CJC - Water Meter Vaults
TELEPHONE:
CONTACT:
UNIT (QTY UNIT $ TOTAL

1) 15’°x 9°x 7’ Precast Vault Each 0 $ 3,976.00| % -
2) Cover with access doors for 15’'x 9’ Vault Each 0 $ 3,606.00(% =
3) 1’ Riser for 15’ x 9’ Vault Each 0 $ 1,077.00| $ -
4) 2’ Riser for 15’ x 9’ Vault Each 0 $ 2158.00($ -
5) 13’x 7’x 7’ Precast Vault Each 21 $ 3,890.00| % 81,690.00
6) Cover, with access doors, for 13’ x 7’ Vault Each 21 $ 322500|8% 67,725.00
7) 1’ Riser for 13’x 7’ Vault Each 2 $ 764.00 | $ 1,528.00
8) 2’ Riser for 13’ x 7’ Vault Each 2 $ 1,235.00| % 2,470.00
9) 10’x 6'x 7° Precast Vault Each 9 $ 2948.00| % 26,532.00
10) Cover, with access door for 10°x 6’ Vault Each 8 e [ S 16,896.00
11) 1’ Riser for 10’ x 6’ Vault Each 2 $ 619.00 | $ 1,238.00
12) 2’ Riser for 10’ x 6’ Vault Each 2] $ 798.00 | $ 1,596.00
GRAND TOTAL: $199,675.00
BIDS MAILED

BIDS RECEIVED:

NOT TO EXCEED: $200,000.00

Renewal year price increase(s) in this contract, if exercised by Fulton County shall be limited to the bid prices offered under this solicitation and
subsequent contract unless otherwise specifically accepted by Fulton County, but in no instance shall exceed the consumer price index. The term
“consumer price index” shall mean the consumer price index published by the Bureau of Labor statistics of the U.S. Department of Labor with particular

reference to the average shown on such index for all terms.




BARTOW
PRECAST

January 26, 2023

Mr. Khalid Ahmad

Material Management Manager
Department of Public Works

130 Peachtree Street S.W. Suite 1168
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

RE: 21ITBC0O00023A-CIC — Water Meter Vaults

Mr. Ahmad;

After a review of current pricing of the above referenced contract, we have determined the need to request
adjustments for the upcoming contract renewal. It is truly a pleasure working with Fulton County Department of Public
Works; therefore we have given this careful consideration and have contacted our suppliers to ensure we are receiving
the most favorable pricing available, particularly with aluminum access hatches.

When the current contract was bid, we had no idea we would receive the number of increases to our production costs
during 2022. In addition to the unprecedented rising cost of concrete, we experienced record level increases to the cost
of labor. With regard to utility structures; however, aluminum access hatches have posed a disproportionate increase in
cost to other items required for production. From the time we quoted this contract in 2021 through the most recent
increase in the 54”x54" hatch we use on your 13x7x7 utility vault, we will have absorbed over 30% in additional cost per
piece.

Below pricing lists the current contract price, along with the increase we are requesting. At this time, we are not seeking
price adjustments to for all items on the contract.

Item Current Price New Price
13x7x9 vault $3,164.00 $3,890.00
Cover for 13x7 vault  $2,679.00 $3,225.00
10x6x7 vault $2,782.00 $2,948.00
Cover for 10x6 vault ~ $1,862.00 $2,112.00

Many thanks for your consideration. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or discussion.

Kind regards,
Mgt did et

Michael L Tidwell



